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WISERD Annual Conference 2025
Participation and partnership in a time of
precarity and polarisation


Monday 30 June – Tuesday 1 July 2025
Aberystwyth University


3 MINUTE FLASH TALK - ABSTRACT PROFORMA
Deadline for abstract submission – 9am, Wednesday 30th April

	Proposal details

	Title of proposal
	 

	Proposal type

	[bookmark: Check1]3 minute flashtalk |_|
	  
	

	WISERD Conference proposed theme (see call for full titles of themes)

	
1 |_|
Opportunities and challenges for participatory and deliberative democracy
	2 |_|
Prospects and lessons for collaborative governance
	3 |_|
Forms and potential roles of citizen science

	
	4 |_|
Social justice and just transitions
	
5 |_|
Accessing and experiencing (un)fair work and employment
	6 |_|
Marginalised communities and emerging voices

	
	
7  |_|
The place of deliberative democracy and/or contentious expressions of democratic voice
	8  |_|
Civil society responses to precarity and polarisation
	9  |_|
The role and influence of technology in participation and engagement

	
	10  |_|
Open
	
	




	Proposal abstract
Please provide up to 100 words detailing the proposal, including the theoretical framework, research questions and/or focus of enquiry, methodology, and data sources. Your abstract should be understandable to a general audience.
Please note that you will have 3 minutes to communicate your research.
Please also note that the abstract provided here will be included in our abstract booklet.

	





























	Specific requirements
Please detail any specific requirements you may have such as simultaneous translation, audio-visual support, additional presentation space. Please also indicate the language in which you intend to present.

	















	
Details of lead proposer


	Title 
	Mr  |_|
	Miss |_|
	Professor |_|

	
	Ms |_|
	Mrs |_|
	Dr |_|
	Other (please specify)

	Name 
	

	Organisation name and address (including details of department/centre) 
	





	Telephone number
	

	Email address
	

	Organisation type
	University/academic research institute |_|
	Private sector |_|
	Other (please specify) |_|


	
	Third/voluntary sector |_|
	Policy sector |_|
	

	Discipline (select from dropdown)
	Expertise Selection1	Expertise Selection2
	Main area of research interests
	Choose an item.
	Summary of your research interests
	





	Are you a masters student?
	Yes |_|
	No |_|

	Are you a PhD student?
	Yes |_|
	No |_|

	Are you an early career researcher?
	Yes |_|
	No |_|

	Link to biography
	

	Please provide details of any social media accounts you would like to be included in the abstract booklet 
	

	
[bookmark: _Hlk194413592]All abstracts will be entered automatically into the Learned Society of Wales ECR Colloquium 2025 which is taking place in Cardiff Metropolitan University on 3 and 4 July. 


	If your flashtalk is selected are you able to attend and present at the Colloquium?
	Yes |_|
	No |_|

	Will you need a travel bursary or overnight accommodation if your abstract is accepted?

Please Note: We aim to support as many researchers as possible, and we will notify you of the outcome of your bursary request. A limited number of accommodation spaces are available on-site.

	Yes – Travel only |_|
	Yes – Travel & Accommodation |_|
	No |_|

	If you have answered 'yes' to the question above, please let us know how receiving a bursary to attend the Colloquium will benefit your career?

	

	The theme of the Colloquium is ‘A Connected Wales’, and the Learned Society of Wales are inviting proposals that align with one of the Seven Well-being Goals of the Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 OR the United Nations 17 Sustainable Development Goals. Which of these is most relevant to you?
	Choose an item.
	If you selected International Research, please let us know which of the UN 17 Sustainable Development Goals is most aligned to your work. 
	

	By submitting this form, you agree to your data being shared with the Learned Society of Wales and stored in accordance with the Learned Society of Wales' Privacy Policy. Are you happy to proceed?  - required

	Yes |_|
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